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Kreye;Joseph .

" From: Wadd, Jay

Sent: Woednesday, March 05, 2008 11:55 AM
To: Kraye, Joseph

Cc: Qlin, Rick

Subject: SJR-80 Sub

Joe,

Would you please draft a sub amendment to SJR-80 that removes language relating to the tax credit so it is a straight up
axemption?

Thanks,

Jay
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January 15, 2008 -~ Introdu by Se:;aé;mm BRESKE. WIRCH DECKER,
KREITLOW, jALC}i MILLER, CA PENTER, ROBSON, Lassa, ErPENBACH, LEBMAN and

STASKUNAS and F1ELDS. Reijerred o Co ittee on Tax Fairness and Family
Prosperity.

To renunber and argq;:d’ section 1 of article VIII; and te create section 1 (1) (e)
of article VIII of the constitution; relating to: providing property tax relief to

persons who have their principal dwelling in this state (first consideration).

N _ e S

“‘“‘*m\ Ana]yﬂs by the Leg:s]a t1 Ve Reéference Btmea

This ‘proposed constitutional amendment, proposed to the 2007 ieglblature on
first consideration, excepts from the requirement of tlie “uniformity clause” a
property tax cred?“prov;ded to individuals who owg/property in this state that the
individual uses as hlS“{»},{\ her principal dwelling, if the credit is determined by
multiplying the school tax rate applicable-to the property by the property’s fair
market value. The fair market value, hewever, may not exceed $60,000, as adjusted
by the annual change in inflation. ﬁi

The general statement of the W1scm5m Constitution that the “rule of taxation
shall be uniform” is subjectto other except\ibﬁs%i real estate taxes may be collected
in more than one way, ard forests, minerals, agmcuitural land, undeveloped land,
and certain kinds of personal property may be taked d}fferentiy than is other
property. o T

In addition to the substantive changes, this joint reso}u‘fmn makes stylistic
changes and breaks section 1 of the constitution into subsections to"faxhtate future
amendments and to avoid conflicts if other amendments to the section are.proposed.

constitutional amendment requires adoption by two successive legislatures,

and ratification by the people, before it can become effective. ;

S =S

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That:
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= SrcTioN 1. Section 1 of artide VIII of the constitution is amended to read:

{Article VIII] Section 1 (1) ﬁtr.) The rule of taxation shall be uniform but-the

except as follows:
(a) The legislature may empower by law authorize cities, villages, or towns to
collect and return taxes on real estate located therein by optional methods.
{(b) Taxes shall be levied upon such property with such classifications as to
forests and minerals including or separate or severed from the land, as the

1egisfatu1_‘e shal—kp&teseabe» pfésc’riﬁes by law.

{c} Taxation of agricultﬁral land and undeveloped land, both as defined by law,
need not be uniform with the taxation of each other nor with the taxation of other real
property.

{d} Taxation of merchants’ stock—in—trade, manufacturers’ materials and
finished products, and livestock need not be uniform with the taxation of real
property aﬁd ather personal pmperty but the taxatlon of all such merchants :
stock—m trade manufacturers matermls and finished products and 11vest0ck shall

be uniform, except that the legislature may provide by law that the value thereof
shall be determined on an average basis. Taxes-may-also-be-imposed
(2)__The legislature may by law impose taxes on incomes, privileges, and

occupations, which taxes may be graduated and progressive, and reasonable
exemptions may be provided.

SEeCTION 2. Section 1 {1} (e} of article VIII of the constitution is created to read:

[Article VIII] Section 1 (1) (e) The legislature shall provide by law a property
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Section 3. Numbering of new provisions. (1) The new subsection (1} of

inflation-
section 1 of article VIII of the constitution resulting from the amendment of section
1 of article VIII of the constitution by this joint resolution shall be designated by the
next higher open whole subsection number in that section in that article if, before the
ratification by the people of the amendment proposed in this joint resolution, any
other ratified amendment has created a subsection (1) of section 1 of article VIII of
the constitution of this state. If one or more joint resolutions create a subsection {1)
of section 1 of article VIII simultaneously with the ratification by the people of the
amendment proposed in this joint resolution, the subsections created shall be
numbered and placed in a sequence so that the subsections created by the joint
resolution having the lowest enrolled joint resolution number have the numbers
designated in that joint resolution and the subsections created by the other joint
resolutions have numbers that are in the same ascending order as are the numbers
of the enrolled joint resolutions creating the subsections.

(2) The new subsection (2) of section 1 of article VIII of the constitution
resulting from the amendment of section 1 of article VIII of the constitution by this
joint resolution shall be designated by the next higher open whole subsection number
in that section in that article if, before the ratification by the people of the
amendment proposed in this joint resolution, any other ratified amendment has
created a subsection (2) of section 1 of article VIII of the constitution of this state.
If one or more joint resolutions create a subsection (2) of section 1 of article VI
simultaneously with the ratification by the people of the amendment proposed in this

joint resolution, the subsections created shall be numbered and placed in a sequence
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so that the subsections created by the joint resolution having the lowest enrolled joint
resolution number have the numbers designated in that joint resolution and the
subsections created by the other joint resolutions have numbers that are in the same
ascending order as are the numbers of the enrolled joint resolutions creating the
subsections.

{3) The new paragraph (e) of subsection (1} of section 1 of article VIII of the
constitution created in this joint resolution shall be designated by the next higher
open'irvh_die p__al'”agrap.h letter in {*hat'-subseetien in that section in that article if, before
the ra‘tificati(jﬁ by ﬁhé people of the amendment proposed in this joint resolution, any
other ratified amendment has created a paragraph (e} of subsection (1) of section 1
of article VIII of the constitution of this state. If one or more joint resolutions create
a paragraph {e) of subsection (1) of section 1 of article VIII simultaneously with the
ratification by the people of the amendment proposed in this joint resolution, the
pardgraphs created shaﬂ be lettered and piaced in-a sequence so that the paragrdphs
created by the J{}lnt resolution havmg the lowest enrolled Jomt resolutmn number
have the letters designated in that joint resolution and the paragraphs created by
the other joint resolutions have letters that are in the same ascending order as are
the letters of the enrolled joint resolutions creating the paragraphs.

Be it further resolved, That this proposed amendment be referred to the
legislature to be chosen at the next general election and that it be published for 3
months previous to the time of holding such election.

{END)



